
From: Paul Buckridge [Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 30 November 2018 15:43
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
My instructing client  is the Council Housing and Anti‐Social Behaviour section.
 
Regards,
 
Paul Buckridge
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:54
To: Paul Buckridge <Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk>; 'Alev Cazimoglu' <alev.cazimoglu@parliament.uk>
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Paul Buckridge
 
Regarding point 1, I have not demanded a 2 bedroom flat for my son I only said it would be better as someone
could be there with my son, but Enfield council was told to re‐house my son by the court even if it was a like
to like as Enfield Council stated this should have been done.
 
Regarding point 2, I will deal with this when the paperwork is received due to what the judge stated in court
on the 09/08/2018 regarding this.
 
But could you please give me the name of the person who has instructed you to start the proceedings against
Simon Cordell for possession.
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Paul Buckridge [mailto:Paul.Buckridge@enfield.gov.uk] 
Sent: 30 November 2018 14:17
To: Lorraine Cordell
Subject: RE: Simon Cordell
 
Dear Ms Cordell
 
Thank you for your email. I apologise for not responding earlier I was waiting instructions.
 
In respect to point 1 of your email, I am advised by my client that they will not be submitting any paperwork
to the exception panel. Our client inform that the court order of 9/8/18 does not mandate the council to offer
a two bed property to Mr Cordell.
 
I am now instructed by my client  to issue proceedings against Simon Cordell for possession.
 
Regards,
Paul Buckridge
 
 
From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> 
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